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Toner, Sean

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:53 PM

To: 'Paulo Oliveira’

Subject: RE: Sunshine Export and Import - P0S000010200
Importance: High

Thank you for letting us know about this. | am forwarding this email to the proper sections for these updates to be made.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Paulo Oliveira [mailto:paulo@eagle-tax.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 8:50 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Sunshine Export and Import - POS000010200

Dear Sir or Madam,

On May 16 | sent you an email requesting to change my principal (SUNSHINE EXPORT AND IMPORT, INC -
PO9000010200} address to:

750 S Orange Blossaom Trail Ste 161
Crlando, FL~ 32803

On the same day | sent you a request to change the Owner’s Address for my Fictitious Name (SUNSHINE TOURS USA —
G11000041469).

The mailing address still the same on both business.
Please update your files.

Thanks,
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4641 N STATEROAD 7 - STE 18
COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073

www, eagle-tax.com




